

SELECTED PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

Director, Producer Music Video	<i>Wave</i> – BURNS ft. Elvis Brown (Official Music Video)	Spinnin' Records
Director, Producer Music Video	<i>Gimme All Your Love</i> Co-created with Alexis Floyd	Giraffe Grove
Director's Assistant Feature Film	<i>Starlee, Starlee</i> Directed by Justin Lerner	Olympus Pictures
Research Assistant Feature Film	<i>Marshall</i> Directed by Reginald Hudlin	Chestnut Ridge
Production Coordinator Short Film	<i>Lil BUB & Jack Black Save the World...Again!</i> Directed by Nirvan Mullick, Aaron Ohlmann	Special Order Co.
Production Coordinator Feature Film	<i>Newly Single</i> Directed by Adam Christian Clark	Divide / Conquer
Production Coordinator Short Film	<i>The Case of the Floppy-Eared Rabbits</i> Directed by Justin Lerner	Divide / Conquer
Associate Producer Short Film	<i>Coup D'etat</i> Directed by K-Michel Parandi	Red Flying Fox
Director, Writer, Producer Short Film	<i>All-Sight</i>	Steeltown Film Factory

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Creative Consultant	Chestnut Ridge Productions Office of Paula Wagner	2015 - 2016
Script Analyst	ScriptShark.com	2015 - 2016
Script Analyst	Scott Rudin Productions	2015 - 2016
Casting Intern	David Caparelliotis Casting	2014
Creative Development Intern	Occupant Entertainment	2014

EDUCATION

Carnegie Mellon University | Class of 2015 | Bachelor of Humanities & Arts in Drama (Directing) & Creative Writing
GPA 3.86 | University, College, and Intercollege Honors

Syracuse University | Tepper Semester in New York | Spring 2014 | Directing